

From: PHILIP WILLIAMS

To: Jose Trevino

Date: December 16, 2011

Subject: FCC file number 0766-EX-ST-2011

---

Message:

Mr Trevino,

In the section of the STA application, titled, 5. Please explain the purpose of operation, I have addressed the data that you have requested

- designated point-of-contact to terminate transmissions if interference occurs
- provide a description of the operation to be conducted and its purpose in more details

Additionally, I have made corrections to the necessary bandwidths for the emission designators. I think the issue was that I had a duplicate entry on one of the frequency ranges and that may have been the source of confusion. Please accept my apologies for these admissions.

Thank you,

Philip J. Williams